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TO: San Francisco Taxi Industry  

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, Taxi Services 

DATE:  July 22, 2021 

SUBJECT:    Upcoming Giants baseball games 
 

 
Please be advised of the upcoming Giants games listed below.  Please note that Taxis have access 
to the “red lane” on 3rd Street, which allows Taxis to efficiently leave the area.  There are 
multiple Taxi Stands located on 2nd Street and 3rd Street.  For end times, tune into KNBR 680 or 
1510 AM – KSFN.   
 
There are no capacity restrictions at Oracle Park.  
The Giants and the rival Dodgers are competing for first place. 
Currently the weather forecast is clear. 
 
Date  Event  First Pitch  Event 
Jul 23 Fri Pirates  6:45 pm PDT  Chinese Heritage Night 
 
Jul 24 Sat Pirates  6:05 pm PDT  Lou Seal "Flipper" Beanie presented by StubHub 
 
Jul 25 Sun Pirates  1:05 pm PDT  Johnny Cueto "FigPin" presented by Dignity Health 

 
Jul 27 Tue Dodgers 6:45 pm PDT  First Responders Night 
 
Jul 28 Wed Dodgers 6:45 pm PDT  Filipino Heritage Night 
 
Jul 29 Thu Dodgers 12:45 pm PDT 
 
Jul 30 Fri Astros  6:45 pm PDT  Irish Heritage Night 
 
Jul 31 Sat Astros  1:05 pm PDT  Kids Jersey presented by Dignity Health 
 
  



 

 

 
 
Taxi Stands are located at: 

1. 680 2nd Street 

2. 750 2nd Street 

3. 798 3rd Street 


